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Dear Dxr, m.

Your lwtter of the Sthk informs me that CD1131 (4p.) «nd "the deleted sentence of
page 26 of CD 1552 (a)" have been doclascified,

With what I an sure you believe ia propriety you also inform e that i may hnve thess
four pages and s g-ntence for your new minivum charge of §2.00.

The chwrge is nominal enough bus I buliove thero s o prineiple involved and it is
about that I writes

There are sone functions of joverm:nt that were neywr intended to roturn a prefit.
They are supponed %o be survices rmndered to citizens. X can't pretand to knmov what
your costs are but your price for x-roxing has gone up when comrerciaily it hag
drdpoed considernbly.

This, howevor, is not my major complaint,

You huve on soveral ocoasdons out we %o congidershle trouble and expsnse in improperly
denying we what was not supposed to be denied. The recent occasion should be frosh
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government, a small share of which also comes from ne.

I hawe yot to bo ziven acesss to anything that was rver denisd me whern there ever
wos any for the originsl deninl,

But in each case, in varying degrees, thers was an extra cost to me and extra
trouble and intrusions into my work and my ability to do the work,

I think you ows thoss of us who use the Archives a policy in wbich at the very least
it assumes responaibdlity for its own - ghall I gall them "errora?
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original request., And that no matber hov sanll the sum, as a o tter of principle
there should in such cases be no meoriiens tinimum.

Hdth rogard to those pagen roferred to in Miss Smith's letter, I would like to Jmow
who classified originally and the bands, the same for the declassificatden and why
ﬂuhelam:ﬂmﬁ.anmtobemtnfﬂnnnﬂnom-

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



